Minutes of Waberthwaite & Corney Parish Council Meeting held at Waberthwaite & Corney District Village Hall, 7.30pm on Monday 11 October 2021.

Item		Action
1.Present	Chairman. N Southward Cllrs. A Pritt, R Thornton, A Clegg, J Vardon, A Hadwin, M Steele	
2. Apologies for absence	E. Wilson Reason - Illness	
3. Declaration of Interest	None	
4. Minutes	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the Chairman sign the minutes of the meeting held on 13 th September 2021	
5. Public Participation,20 minutes allowed	None	
6. Progress Reports	Highways have reported that the maintenance of the footway from Broadoak to the top of A595 is LDNPA responsibility. It was agreed by the Parish Council that this route maintained by Highways. It was also raised that there was still a number of outstanding issues with Highways that had not been resolved. The outstanding reports are: • Footway leading to Alley Hill, needs attention/clearing. • Footway by road at Broadoak behind the hedge, overgrown and gravel washed onto it. • Drains blocked on main road from the Village Hall to Brown Cow Inn and also at Park Knook.	Clerk to contact Highways to progress these actions.
6(b) Registering the council as an employer with HMRC	Clerk has registered earnings with HMRC Cllr A. Clegg raised that Waberthwaite Parish Council may need to be registered as a PAYE with HMRC.	Clerk to contact HMRC to verify this and register if required.
6 (c) Lengthsman	Email sent to members 22/09/21 with details provided by Bootle Parish Council, they have not yet made a final decision on this matter.	To contact Bootle Parish Council for update.
7. District & County Councillor's reports	Nothing to report	
8(a) To consider the statements of accounts – Current account £272.56 Deposit account £9244.23	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the accounts be accepted.	

(b) To consider payment of clerk's salary,2 months £110.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the clerk salary be accepted.	
(c) To consider the Parish Council laptop repair.	Quote received from Bill Amos, Millom: maximum price £235 to fit new hard drive and install Microsoft software for one off payment, and transfer Information from old hard drive if possible. Vote taken, Cllrs N Southward, A Pritt, R Thornton, J Vardon, A Hadwin, M Steele were in favour, Cllr A Clegg was against.	Clerk to organise laptop repair.
9. Correspondence for Information	None	
10. Clerk's report on any actions taken under delegated powers not otherwise mentioned.	None	
11.Planning Applications.		
11 (a) To consider planning application Ref: 7/2021/4110 Location The Glebe, Coney, Millom Cumbria LA19 5TX Pro- posal change of use and conversion of an agricultural building to form a single holiday let.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the application is supported.	Clerk to notify the Lake District National Park Authority.
11 (b) To Consider planning application Ref:7/2021/4108 Location Carrs Farm, Middleton Place, Nr Bootle, Millom, Cumbria LA19 5XX Proposal: 2 storey extension to side of existing dwelling to provide additional living accommodation and single storey extension to provide a granny annex and open fronted garage.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the application is supported.	Clerk to notify the Lake District National Park Authority.
11 (c) To consider planning application Ref:7/2021/4124 Location Hall Waberthwaite, Waberthwaite, LA19 5YW Proposal to erect roof cover to slurry store.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the application is supported.	Clerk to notify the Lake District National Park Authority.
12. Councillors' reports and items for future agenda.	Footpaths requiring maintenance:	
13. Date of next Parish meeting.	It was proposed, seconded and resolved that the next meeting would be on 8 th November 2021 in Waberthwaite, Corney & District Village Hall at 7.30 PM.	

14. To Consider the exclusion of the	None	
public and press in the public interest		
for consideration of the following		
items.		

The meeting closed at 20.03 pm